
From: Richard Shipway 
Sent: 29 May 2019 23:42 
To: parishchair 
Cc: Richard and Kathryn Shipway 
Subject: RE: Variation of licence - Cholderton Charlies 
 
Hi Myra 
 
Thank you for informing Kathryn and I of the proposed amendments to the conditions of 
entertainment ‘up the road’. 
 
I have given this matter some thought as we do like to support local business and would not want to 
make unreasonable objections. We have fully considered the implications and do take issue with 
proposed outdoor entertainment 
 
Outdoor entertainment with music/live music for 15 nights in what will clearly be summer weeks will 
remove our ability for quiet enjoyment of our property. 15 nights represents each weekend for 3 
months of the summer -  June/July/August.  This is too frequent when considering the level of noise 
that these events will represent. We had recent experience of some event occurring in that direction 
where the noise carried was incredibly clear (we only have one house between us and Cholderton 
Charlie’s and it wasn’t next door’s music!).  The topography, prevailing wind direction and very 
essence of outdoor music -loud- would deliver an exceptionally intrusive nuisance to our home, 
frequently. 
 
As a venue Cholderton Charlie’s has the ability to operate entertainment indoors thereby ensuring 
suitable regard for neighbours whilst ensuring trade. This we do not object to. 
 
Out of reason I would not object to a small number of outdoor events at the venue between the 
hours outlined. Four is acceptable on the understanding that we are given prior notification.  Beyond 
that level is not acceptable and will be subject to our strong objection. 
 
Apologies for the delay in responding. 
 
Regards 
 
Richard 
 
 

mailto:rshipway@live.co.uk
mailto:parishchair@gmail.com
mailto:kshipway@live.co.uk
























 
 

REPRESENTATION FORM 
 

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date 
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the 
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date. 

 
Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in 
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any 
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

 
Premises about which 
representation is being 
made 

 
 
  

Your Name  

 
Postal Address  

Contact Telephone Number 
and Email address 

 

 
Are you (please tick): 

• An individual? 
• A person who operates a business? 
• A person representing residents or businesses? 
• A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the 

Licensing Authority)? 

 
If you are representing 
residents or businesses 
who have asked you to 
represent them? 

 

 

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed 
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your 
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used. 

 
LICENSING OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE 
The protection of 
children from harm 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Beacon House,
Amesbury Road, Cholderton

Beaconway, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, SP4 0ER

No

n/a

Mr John McGuire and Mrs Catherine McGuire



The prevention of public 
nuisance 

 

The prevention of crime and 
disorder 

 

Public safety  

 

 

 
 

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to 
address your concerns: 

 

 
 

Please refer to appended letter dated 3rd June 2019.

n/a

Please refer to appended letter dated 3rd June 2019.

1. Draw up and consult on an appropriate noise assessment and management
plan which sets out the noise level at which action will be taken, and the
measures that will be taken to bring noise back to appropriate levels in a
timely fashion.

2. Draw up and consult on a traffic management plan.  This should include
measures to ensure the number of attendees at events will never exceed the
capacity of the car park, such that there will not be any instances of overspill
parking outside of the boundary of the Farm.  For example, all events should
be ticketed, with the maximum number of tickets sold not exceeding the
capacity of the car park.

3. Revise the requested days of the week for holding events to be limited to
Friday and Saturday nights only, with no more than 1 (one) event to be held
per calendar month, with a maximum of 12 events per calendar year.

4. A full list of all events should be circulated to all Amesbury Road residents
at the start of each year, with further confirmation notification of each individual
event no less than 14 days prior to the event.



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing 
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been 
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be 
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you 
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary. 

 
If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee 
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation. 

 
All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be 
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be 
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the 
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who 
have made relevant Representations. 
 
 
 
Signature… ........ Date………………… 
 

 
Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council 
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:  

 
Salisbury Area – (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the 
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to: 

 
The Licensing Officer 
Wiltshire Council 
Public Protection Services and Licensing 
Bourne Hill 
Salisbury 
Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ 

All other areas please send to the address below: 

The Licensing Officer 
Wiltshire Council 
Public Protection Services and Licensing 
Monkton Park 
Chippenham 
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER 
 

03 Jun 2019

mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
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The Licensing Officer 
Licensing Department 
Wiltshire Council 
 
By email only: 
Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk 
cc publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
 

Mr & Mrs McGuire 
Beaconway 

Amesbury Road 
Cholderton 

Wiltshire 
SP4 0ER 

 
 
 

 
3rd June 2019 
 
Dear Ms Hould 
 
Ref: WK/201910845 Variation of a Premises Licence Application 
Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Amesbury Road, Cholderton 
 
This document is an addendum to our completed Representation Form and sets out our 
representation in respect of the Licensing Objectives for the above application.  The associated 
Representation Form contains our suggested actions to address the concerns raised below. 
 
The application 
Our understanding of the application is that it is to allow the applicant to hold outdoor and indoor 
music events, for which they state it may be difficult to control the volume of noise, to be held on any 
day of the week, for which the music of an unknown volume would be permitted to go on from 10:00 
through to 23:00 (patrons leaving by 00:30), with up to 15 events taking place at undisclosed times, 
each year.  There is no indication of whether any of the events will be multi-day events, or the 
distribution of events over the course of a year. 
 
Our representation relates to the following Licensing Objectives: 
 

1. The prevention of public nuisance 
2. Public safety 

 
1. The prevention of public nuisance 
We have a number of concerns with the application itself, in respect of this Objective.  There appears 
to be no appropriate noise survey to assess the potential effects; no indication of the potential volume 
of noise (decibels) nor at what level it would be capped; no indication of what mitigation would be 
put in place; and, the management plan appears to only contain measures for the monitoring of noise 
and effects rather than the actual management of such.  To state that the measure for the proposed 
control of live music is to monitor sound levels throughout the event is not a control, it is monitoring.  
We would have expected to see the noise level at which an alert would be raised with management, 
and the measures they would take to swiftly bring it back below an appropriate and reasonable level. 
 
If such events were held on a week night for the duration applied for, this would be unacceptably 
and unreasonably late noise nuisance for local residents, particularly for those of us that have to rise 
early for work.  
 
The application does not give clarity on the distribution of events over the course of a year, but given 
the nature of the proposed events it is not unreasonable to assume the majority of them are most 
likely to be in the summer months.  To compress 15 events into the short British summer would 
mean a lot of noisy events in a short period of time, which would cause a high level of public nuisance 
in the form of noise disturbance in this peaceful, rural location.  This is particularly so, given the 
duration of playing of loud music at each event could be 13 hours, followed by traffic and people 
leaving the event over the next 1.5 hours.   

Continues on page 2… 
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Music and speakers from the recent Dog’s Trust Fun Day event were clearly audible on Amesbury 
Road during the day on Sunday 2nd June, which is approximately 1.7km away.  The underlying 
geology here is an excellent sound transmitter, too, particularly for deeper bass sounds – live firing 
on the Plain being a case in point, most of which is in excess of 10km away.  The Rare Breeds Farm 
is approximately 700m from our property.  Without a proper assessment of noise transmission it is 
not possible to conclude that music events at the Rare Breeds Farm will not cause a public nuisance 
to residents on Amesbury Road, but it is reasonable to assume it is highly likely to do so. 
 
 
2. Public safety 
Also of concern is the management of road safety during events.  At the last big event at the Farm 
that we witnessed, the car park was completely overwhelmed with overspill parking not just all along 
both sides of the road by the Park – and, alarmingly, up to the A303 – but overspill cars were parked 
outside our home, almost obstructing our driveway.  Some of the parking was extremely dangerous 
and the parking down here was hugely inconsiderate.  It was very fortunate that no emergency 
services were required on Amesbury Road that day.  The impression was that the Park had lost 
control of the event, which raises serious concerns for future events. 
 
Our proposed actions for addressing these concerns are listed on the Representation Form. 
 
It is a pity the Farm were not able to present their proposal at the last Parish meeting and hold a 
consultation with residents prior to submitting the licence application.  We hope that our 
representation provides constructive comment to enable an improved application that will address 
these concerns. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

  
 
 
John McGuire  Catherine McGuire 
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